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Wisconsin Electnc men cwar XM&
231 W. MICHIGAN, P.O. BOX 2046, MILWAUKEE, WI 53201
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May 17, 1982 -----
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Mr. J. G. Keppler, Regional Administrator
Office of Inspection and Enforcement,

Region III
U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
799 Roosevelt Road
Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

Dear Mr. Keppler:

DOCKET NOS. 50-266 AND 50-301
EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS

POINT BEACH NUCLEAR PLANT, UNITS 1 AND 2

This letter is to confirm a telephone conversation between

Mr. J. A. Pagliaro of your staff and Mr. J. E. Knorr of our staff

concerning the extension of the due date for the installation of

an upgraded meteorological monitoring system. The new due date

will be June 4, 1982. This short delay is due to manufacturing

and calibration difficulties with the telemetry equipment to be

installed with the monitoring equipment.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please

contact us at any time.

Very truly yours,

hbd

Assistant Vice President

C. W. Fay

Copy to NRC Resident Inspector
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